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Lynette Fuller

From:; "Lynette Fuller” <ies-uk@breathemail.net>
To: <rightsofway @defra.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 September 2002 13:29

Subject: Consultation Responses

Our File Ref: 7.5.5
Dear Sirs,
INSTITUTION OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

I wish to advise you that, having read the documentation, the Institution has no comment to make on the two
consultation papers listed below:

() Enforcement of highway authorities duty to prevent obstructions on rights of way - implementation of

. section 63 of the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000.
(il Crime Prevention on Rights of Way - Designation of Areas and Other Procedural Matters.
Yours sincerely,
Dr. R. A. Fuller

Hon. Secretary

The Institution of Environmental Sciences
P.O. Box 16

Bourne

Lincolnshire PE10 8FB

Tel & Fax: 01778 384846
Email. ies-uk@breathemail.net

Wabsite: www.ies-uk.org
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DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
. addressee. Please contact the sender if you have received this message in efror.
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